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From: "Jack Venrick"
To: "Stephanie Venrick"
Monday, October 09, 2006 11:06 PM
Sent: You And | - Music & Winter Scene Stationary

Subject:  Please Open Attached Music File To Enjoy
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YOU AND |

You and | Sweetie Pie

Walking in the fall of our lives

Dreaming together of all our yesterdays
Another anniversary, another year, another day

You and | Sweetie Pie

Making our way in the winter of our lives
Spreading our wings in the snow into snow angels
Another anniversary, another year, another day

You and | Sweetie Pie

Loving those around us who are part of us

Even though some make life difficult

Another anniversary, another year, another day

You and | Sweetie Pie

Loving every minute even when we cry
Knowing this is the way

Another anniversary, another year, another day

You and | Sweetie Pie
Taking care of those around us
Giving them our strength to stay on
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You and | Sweetie Pie

Loving each other

Laughing and crying for just one more day
Another anniversary, another year, another day

You and | Sweetie Pie

Loving even those who turn us away

We love on for

Another anniversary, another year, another day

Love on Sweetie Pie

Even to those who cannot say

| love you Mom

Another anniversary, another year, another day

Love on Sweetie Pie

Even when you cannot cry

Know that love grows more each day

Love needs no anniversary nor another year nor another day
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"A thing long expected takes the form
of the unexpected when at last it comes”
Mark Twain
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